

CONTACT

zamirska@gmail.com +33 06 32 55 29 89

I am based in Paris.

SKILLS

Translation Interpretation Proofreading SEO Social Media Management

SOFT SKILLS

Emotional intelligence Stress management Flexibility Time management Creativity Positive attitude

HOBBIES

Linguistics Travelling Psychology Running Yoga and ajurveda Horse riding Cinema

Paulina Zamirska

TRANSLATOR POLISH <> ENGLISH <> FRENCH

ABOUT ME

I was born in Poland in 1993, I live in France since 2016. I have a **Master's degree in Translation and Interpretation** - INALCO (Sorbonne Paris Cité) and I have been working as a professional translator since 2019. I am a member of Translators Without Borders.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

SWORN TRANSLATOR AND INTERPRETER (FREELANCE)

2019 - now

Media translation specialized in finance for INVESTING.COM (1 year 1/2), Translation English to French for International Sustainable Finance Centre English to French interpreter for Al-Jazeera Polish to French interpreter for Rabionek during a fashion show (biannual) Translation and creation of SEO content: B&B Hotels Poland

Translation of instruction manual - FIRETRACE direct fire extinguishing system

ENGLISH TUTOR, ENGLISH JURY MEMBER - IPSA

2020 - now Institute of Polytechnic Science and Aeronautics English tutor - language immersion programs

TRANSLATOR, SOCIAL MEDIA MANAGER

Internship (02.2020 - 08.2020) - GlobeSailor, Paris Creation of web/SEO content Translation into Polish

RECEPTION MANAGMENT - HÔTEL LA MONDAINE, PARIS

01.2019 - 09.2019

EDUCATION

MASTER'S DEGREE : INALCO (INSTITUT NATIONAL DES LANGUES ET CIVILISATIONS ORIENTALES), PARIS

TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETATION: SPECIALIZED TRANSLATION

Legal, economic and financial translation A semester of exchange with the University of Warsaw: **Institute of Applied Linguistics**

BACHELOR'S DEGREE: PARIS DIDEROT - LANGUAGE SCIENCES